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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 11:28 AM
To: llene Tillman'

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: DOCUMENT #P07000114075

—
The atached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Reslhy
Tnernet Access

Please ke a fewe minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department
of State values vour feedback as 2 customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commutted to
continueush assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Saasfaction Survey.” Thank vou in advance for your participation.

1XOS Customer Saostaction Survey: htip://survey.dos.state.flus/index.aspxPemail=corphelp@dos.state. flus
----- Original Message-----

From: Tlene Tdlman [mailtadollman@eentralhydraulics.com)

Sent Wednesday, Newember 10, 2010 11:26 AM

Tor corphelp

Subject: DOCUNENT #POTO001 14075
PLEAST CHANGLETHIY l’RlNCIlP:\]. ADDRIESS ONLY TO:

GLOBAL FOST & FIVIDRAULICS, INC,
JO27 SO 0T STRIEETT
TANMPA T 33619

FCAN BEREACHED ATTHIEE ABOVE E-MAIL IF THERE ARE ANY QUESTIONS.
THANKS,

HLLENE TTLLAMAN,

ACCOULNTING



